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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

 Minutes of the February 24, 2011 Pre-Proposal Conference 
 Allocated Cost by Department 
 Pre-Proposal Conference Attendee List 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 11-5558 
Request for Proposal 

Preparation for Cobb County Cost Allocation Plans 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: March 1, 2011 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org


Addendum 1 
Cobb County Sealed Bid # 11-5558 

Request for Proposal 
Preparation for Cobb County Cost Allocation Plans 

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes2/24/2011 

1. Does the county have a budget set up for the work, (RFP), to be done? 
 We can provide the FY11 budget as it is at this point in time. 

 
2. Who is your current provider? 

 Cost Plans Plus, LLC 
 

3. What is the current fee? 
 $9,000 was paid last year 

 
4. Will you be able to provide a cost allocation plan from Last Year? 

 Provided below. 
 

5. What Fiscal Year Budget Data will be provided? 
 Fiscal Year 2010 Actuals 
 Fiscal Year 2011 Current Budget 
 Fiscal Year 2012 Proposed Budget 

 
6. How are you currently using this plan? 

 The plan is prepared at the department level and broken out between the 
different funds.  Depending on the breakout and budget situation, the cost is 
transferred on a monthly basis to the General Fund. 

 We use the plan as we transfer monies from different funds in the county to the 
General Fund.  

 We also use the plan to break out the costs for our grant funds such as our 
CDBG and WIA grants. 
 

7. What’s the typical life cycle of the work? 
 Information is gathered in January through March and submitted as soon as 

possible after the information is available. The county is usually flexible the first 
year since it may be tight on time. 
 

8. How is the data provided? 
 The county will provide data via email.  Most documentation is provided using 

excel, pdf, zip drives etc. Typically the vendor will come on site for a short time in 
a room that is provided for the vendor to gather information they may need, but 
typically we send the files. 



9. How long have you been with CP Plus? 
 5 Years 

 
10. What accounting software do you use? 

 CGI is used for both our Financial and Human Resources System. Business 
Objects is also a tool we use to extract the data from these systems for reporting 
purposes. These files can export data from our Financial System into Excel. 
 

11. Do you use time reports? 
 Yes 

 
12. Who approves the Final Plan once submitted? 

 The Finance Director, James Pehrson 

 

 

Other Notes:  
 Jim will address whether 2 plans or 4 plans will be needed.  We have decided to go with 

utilizing the Budget for our cost plans. 
 In the 1st paragraph of page 4, we need to clarify the year in #1.   

 Full Cost Allocation Plans and OMB Circular A-87 Cost Allocation Plans based 
on both actual costs incurred in fiscal year 2010 and on the budgeted cost basis 
for fiscal year 2011 budgets. 

 The county would like to capture the total cost including the indirect costs in the Street 
Light Fund.  This fund was initially adopted into the General fund but later moved into its 
own separate fund. Wastewater does the billing for this fund.  
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